QA-54 '
William Huck Farm (Site) "circa 1825-50

Church Hill vicinity
Private

The early house on the William Huck Farm was a
1 1/2 story, 3 bay frame house with a gambrel roof.
The interior was evidently divided into a hall-parlor
plan. Probably dating to the second quarter of the
19th century, it was demolished in the late 1960's or
early 1970's. )




MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST QA-54

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

EENAME

HISTORIC

AND/QR COMMON
William Huck Farm

EJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
North side Southeast Creek Road

CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Church Hill _X_ VICINITY OF 1st
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Queen Anne's
E} CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—DISTRICT __PUBLIC —-OCCUPIED X AGRICULTURE ~ __MUSEUM
—BUILDINGIS) ¥ PRIVATE % UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL  __PARK
—STRUCTURE ~_BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL  __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
X SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __IN PROCESS —-YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT  __SCIENTIFIC
— BEING CONSIDERED —_YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
. » ¥.NO __MILITARY _OTHEQ:
&8 OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME , : L . -
William F. Huck, et al Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER : -

Saxon Farm
CITY, TOWN

- STATE , zip code
Church Hill —— VICINITY OF Maryland 21623

§ LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE.

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. ueen Anne's County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER

Liber #:
Folio #:

CITY, TOWN STATE

'8 REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY, TOWN ) STATE




DESCRIPTION et

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED % ORIGINAL SITE
-—-GOOD —.RUINS ) *_ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED
x:gate

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The William Huck Farm is located on the north
side of Southeast Creek Road immediately to the
west of Maryland Route 218 and approximately one-
half mile west of Church Hill, |

An early house on this farm was noted as
recently demolished when the reconnaisance survey
of Queen Anne's County was prepared in 1973-74,
The only known photograph of the house is a color
transparency taken by Michael Bourne.

The house was of frame construction, 1 1/2
stories high, three bays wide and one room deep,
with a single flush brick chimney centered on the
west end of the gambrel roof. A second exterior
chimney of uncertain age is centered on the east
gahie. The entrance door is off-set to right of
center on the south facade, flanked by a single
2/2 window on each side., There are two 6/6 shed
roof dormers on the second story. The exterior
on the south facade is covered with asbestos
shingle siding and a wood shingle roof.

The interior probably consisted of a hall-
parlor plan. No details are available regarding

the other exterior walls or the interior.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Bl SIGNIFICANCE OR-51
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
- PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
1400-1489 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1598 —AGRICULTURE —ECONCMICS — LITERATURE _SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
~-1700-1792 —ART - ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
. 1800-1899 _ COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
X 1800- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY -—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES " BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

PRl

The early house on the William Huck Farm was
al l/2 story, 3 bay frame house with a gambrel
roof. The interior was evidently divided into a
hall-parlor plan, Probably dating to the second
gquarter of the 19th century, it was demolished in

the late 1860's or early 1970's.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




nMA]O'R BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING.STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE . COUNTY

%1 FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Orlando Ridout V, Historic Sites Survevor

ORGANIZATION DATE
Queen Anne's County Historical Society 10/14/81
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
CITY QR TOWN STATE
Centreville ‘ Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TQO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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